Q&A Sallisaw RV Park POS and Reservation Management

1. We understand that the location of the project is a brand new park for RVs and cabins. Does CED have an estimated amount of annual revenue that is expected to be generated from this park (including reservations, rentals, concessions, etc.)? This will be contingent on rates and pricing as we work with our consultants. 
2. Has CED established fee rates for reservations and rentals for the new park? If so, what are the rates? Rates are being discussed with consultant group. 
3. Is there an existing CED-owned park that is similar in size and scope to this new park? No.
4. What is CED's budget for this project? We do not disclose that information. 
5. When does CED anticipate the new park to open to the public? Does the targeted project go-live date of June 1 mentioned in the RFP coincide with the opening of the park? November 2025, but testing should take place in the summer
6. Section 5.2 of the RFP describes the format of responding to the questions being asked. Are proposers allowed to provide the requested information in our own format, or must all information be provided within the text boxes of Section 5 of the RFP document? Yes, you can use your own format.  

